From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
To:

Subject: FW: Immigrant Rights/Law Enforcement Meeting
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2018 12:19:59 PM
Attachments: Immigrant Rights-Local LEO Meeting.pdf

WIORWIV(®)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Thanks,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 9:41 AM

To: WIORGIV(®)

Subject: Immigrant Rights/Law Enforcement Meeting

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



From: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: INM Info
Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:07:46 PM
Attachments: 2017-08-22-PHOTO-00000398.jpg
2017-08-22-PHOT0O-00000399.jpg
(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

2017-08-22-PHOT0O-00000400.jpg
2017-08-22-PHOTO-00000409.jpg
Importance: High

Sirs,
Information received on possible incoming OTMs.
Just for visibility.

Thanks,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

ZETRR(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:05 AM

M (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High

This may impact your OTM problem.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (0) ()(C), (b) (7)(E)
Border Patrol Agent _

Tucson Sector RICECINCACING
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C), ) (N)(E)

Oiite=H (b) (6), (b) (7)(C),
From: IGOIONOIGI(®)

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 2:39 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High

FYSA,

Please read below and see attached. Subject of this report is a human rights activist identified as
(0) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) YAINEES leading a group of 350 OTMs from the Guatemala/Mexico border to



(b) (7)(E) . GoM believes some of the 350 OTMs might stay in the (XA
(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(E) Attached you’ll find photos of HR Activist
b) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Good luck.

ACPA Brief

(b) ©©), (0) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(©)6). ) 6). B TXC). B TXE) Mex1co 1equestma their assistance o remove app1oxn11ately 350 OTM’s

(b) (5) (b)(G) (b) (7)(C), (b) (7TXE)

The aloup
is currently traveling from Mazatlan to Hennosﬂlo In Helmoslllo the group will stop, pray and

1otest before heading to the QISNRIGNOIUIONOIQIG! 1, group’s final destination is

fis smuggling OTMs into the U.S. and is utilizing the migrant protest to
ivity. INM obtained this information througt b) (5). (b) (6). “?.)g..‘?l“?); (b) (7)E

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

More information pertaining to this event could be found (b) (), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (V)(E)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (3), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



(b) (3), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)




From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

To:

Cc:

Subject: (b) (7)(E) - NGOS/NO MORE DEATHS/AJO GOOD SAMARITANS RESUPPLY ACTIVITIES
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:40:09 AM

Dear Folks,

Per our last meeting regarding the No More Deaths stuff, | have opened an (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

to put all the reporting. Please use:

OIONOIWIR)\ 0 v ORE DEATHSAIO GOOD SAMARITANS RESUPPLY ACTIVITIES

Thanks,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
WIONOIN(®)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent

Tucson Sector[((QNCNOIVIGROIVIE)

ois  (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

2 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cell

J2(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




From:

S (D) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Cc:

Subject: RE: INM Info

Date: Monday, October 30, 2017 12:51:23 PM

Sir,

| spoke with SBPAfrom ILU and currently INM (QEQEIOIONOIQIOROIQIO) 1
authorities as a whole are standing down and letting him do his march to ||\ \\/hat we do

know is that there is a OIONOIONOIVIONOINIO) We

will be coordinating with ILU on a path forward (b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Wish there was better news.
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (6); (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:38 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C), (b) (/)(E)
]
Cc: (b) (7)(E)

Subject: RE: INM Info

How are we leveraging ILU on this?

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

0 Border Patrol Station
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) it
mobile)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:08 AM

s (b) (7)(E)

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High

Sirs,

Information received on possible incoming OTMs.

Just for visibility.



Thanks

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 10:05 AM

WIORWINI®

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High

This may impact your OTM problem.

OIONOIY(®)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
Border Patrol Agent

Tucson Sector [QIQNOIGICGNOIQIE)
(b) (6), (b) (1)(C), (&) ()E)

eliite=(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
From: I QIONOIGICN

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2017 2:39 PM

[ (b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Subject: FW: INM Info
Importance: High

FYSA,

Please read below and see attached. Subject of this report is a human rights activist identified as
who is leading a group of 350 OTMs from the Guatemala/Mexico border to

(b) (7)(E) . GoM believes some of the 350 OTMs might stay in the IRNENNERNRRRN

(b) (5) (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) (b) (7)(E) Attached you'll find photos of HR Act|V|st /

hat perhaps can be used during interviews, as it is highly suspected that |

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Good luck.

ACPA Brief




requesting their assistance to remove approximately 350 OTM’swho
were traveling on the train. INM was informed that the group of OTM’sis being led by AR
R ‘. Mexican migrant rights activist and a (b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
ll The group of OTM is accompanied by human right activists representatives and media.
INM is not going to assist OIOHOICHOINIGEOINIG The group
is currently traveling from Mazatlan to Hermosillo. In Hermosillo the group will stop, pray and

protest before heading to the RIQNOIONOIVIONOIQIS) T group’sfinal destination is

(b) (5), (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5). (b) (6). (b)

[(6) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7

INM shared that is smuggling OTMsi into the U.S. and is utilizing the migrant protest to
camouflage hisillicit activity. INM obtained thisinformation through@AQMO) (6) (b) ((C). ©) (N(E)

(b) (5). (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (V)(E)

More information pertaining to this event could be found[(QEQEOICONOIVIONOIGYI(S)






